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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 2:48 PM
To: 'Daniel Villanueva'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Swiss Valley Cleaners (RO3120); Conference Call Followup

Daniel, 
The following is a brief summary of the discussion this morning: 
 

1. ACEH will commit to review the draft CAP by December 30th, with the intent of starting the public 
comment period about January 8th. 

2. Our work goal is to start the existing SVE system as interim mitigation of subslab vapor concentrations 
as an addition mitigation measure to the work space as the ventilation fans have not successfully 
reduced elevated PCE in indoor air at two of the three business suites. 

3. To accomplish this, AGE committed to submitting an Amended Remedial Action Work Plan (submitted 
as Appendix D in the CAP dated October 16, 2015) by the inclusion of figures, a table of well locations 
(by suite) and depth, a piping figure / trenching detail, and a writeup on piping / trenching methods.  As 
stated during the phone call, above ground piping must be secured to a structural element as ACEH is 
not comfortable with free standing above ground piping, but shallow trenching or secured protected 
floor piping may be suitable. 

4. AGE also committed to having your IH review the HHRA and the completeness or appropriateness, and 
sign it, or a letter tying the letter to the HHRA.  We also discussed a table of indoor air concentrations / 
subslab concentrations / calculated attenuation factors by suite and by date. 

5. AGE committed t the submittal of a Remedial Design Implementation Plan which among other items 
would outline a baseline sampling event prior to startup of indoor air and subslab concurrently during 
the public comment period. 

 
Hopefully I briefly captured the majority of our discussion. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 


